
Clinton, Jeanne 

3/4/2011 6:19:49 PM
Michelle.Thomas@sce.com (Michelle.Thomas@sce.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

RedactedCc:
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); Besa, Athena 
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); darren.hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway@sce.com)

Bee:
Subject: RE: CA IOUs - State Gov Participation 2006-2010.xlsx

Thank you all very much. I have shared this info with others 
at CEC and Governor's office. Good food for thought.

Jeanne

From: Michelle.Thomas@sce.com 
[mailto:Michelle.Thomas@sce.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 1:26
PM
To: Clinton, Jeanne 
Cc: Ramaiva. Shilpa R; Besa, Athena; 
Redacted Don.Arambula@sce.com;
Darren.Hanway@sce.com
Subject: CA IOUs - State Gov Participation
2006-2010.xlsx
Importance: High

Jeanne-

Attached is the consolidated IOU state government 
participation/funding summary that you requested. Please let us know if 
you need anything else.

Thanks!

Michelle
Thomas
Southern California Edison - Energy Efficiency 
Regulatory, Policy &
Compliance
626.633.3478

SB GT&S 0036561
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